Myriam Lea

From: Lynette Baish <lynette.baish@ernslaw.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:16 a.m.

To: Hearings Administrator

Subject: Request to be heard - Ernslaw One Ltd, pORPS Hearing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Morena,

Regarding the request by Ernslaw to be heard, | provide the following additional detail:

As specified in Minute 1 (attached), could please respond to this email as soon as possible with the
following details:

1. Submitter name and number (submitter numbers can be found here)

Ernslaw One Ltd - 0412

2. Requested time allocation to speak to the submission and/or call evidence (see minute attached);

20 minutes

3. Whether the address to the hearings will be in te reo;

No

4. Whether there are any special requests (eg, projection equipment and screen);
No

5. Whether there is any intention to call expert evidence (including any planning evidence), and the
name(s) of the expert witnesses.

No

If you could respond as soon as possible with this information, it would be much appreciated.

Regards,



Hearings Administrator

hearingsadministrator@orc.govt.nz

Lynette Baish
Environmental Planner
Ernslaw One Limited
027 880 2964
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CAUTION: This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If received in error please destroy it and
immediately notify the Sender. Thanks.



